UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 11958
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE b

AT CHATTANOOGA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
) 1:16-cr- 501
v. )
) Judge McDWY)UOJM ’ l,e ¢
KAREN CHAMBERLAIN )

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges at all times relevant to this Information:

COUNT ONE

In or about January 2012, in the Eastern District of Tennessee and elsewhere, the
defendant, KAREN CHAMBERLAIN, aided and abetted by others, received in interstate
commerce a quantity of the prescription drug marketed in the United States as Taxotere, imported
from the United Kingdom to Chattanooga, Tennessee, which was misbranded within the meaning
of Title 21, United States Code, Section 352(0), in that the drug was manufactured, prepared,
propagated, compounded, and processed in an establishment not duly registered with the FDA,
and that the drug came from a foreign drug establishment and that drug was not annually listed
with the FDA by that establishment as one of the drugs which was being manufactured for
commercial distribution in the United States at that drug establishment, and delivered or proffered

delivery thereof for pay or otherwise.
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All in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 331(c), 333(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
APPROVED:

NANCY STALLARD HARR
ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: / @hﬁ

Perfy H. Piper,
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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CRIMINAL CASE COVER SHEET U.S. ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Place of Offense (City & County): Chattanooga, Hamilton County, Tennessee

Defendant Information:

Juvenile

Yes__Xx_ No Matter to be Sealed: Yes x No

Defendant Name: Karen Chamberlain

Interpreter: No X Yes Language

Total # of Counts: Petty Misdemeanor (Class _ 1) Felony

ORIGINAL Count(s)
U.S.C. Citation(s) and Description of Offense Charged
—1__.|
I

The receipt in interstate commerce of any food, drug, device, tobacco product, or
cosmetic that is adulterated or misbranded, and the delivery or proffered delivery thereof
for pay or otherwise, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 33I(c), 333(a)}(1) and 18 U.S.C.§ 2

(Use tab key after entering counts to create additional rows)

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT New count? New Count # Old
U.S.C. Citation(s) and Description of Offense YorN Count #
Charged ( if applicable)
| Set 1 | II

(Use tab key after entering counts fo create additional rows)

Current Trial Date (if set): n/a before Judge
Criminal Complaint Filed: No _x___  Yes Case No.
Related Case(s):

Case Number Defendant’s attorney How related

Criminal Informations:

Pending criminal case: No Yes __ Case No.

New Separate Case Supersedes Pending Case

Name of defendant’s attorney: Richard Rose

Retained: _ x Appointed:

Date: 4/8/2016 Signature of AUSA: /// /
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